

RE: Draft chart (3) MG

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Mar 2018 14:55:22 -0400
Attachments: Draft chart (v3).docx (31.69 kB)

Hi,

Further to the feedback received to date and some additional discussion I had with Adrienne, here is the latest draft chart for review. It includes a couple of additional rows and I have tried to fill in some of the areas where there wasn't any information from the commitment tracker.

We are looking to provide to Rhonda by end of day today (to support her 8 a.m. meeting with the SoC). Let me know if you have any additional edits/comments/feedback before then and I am happy to incorporate/finalize.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: March 28, 2018 9:12 AM
To: Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Cc: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Subject: Draft chart (3) MG

Hi,

Here are some thoughts/edits I've made, my computer battery is about to die so want to send this now. I may have further thoughts later, once I am plugged in again.

Thanks again!
Martha